
HISTORY OF THE ASHEVILLE REGIONAL AIRPORT 

The following timeline outlines ownership and infrastructure developments of the Asheville Regional 
Airport as displayed within the lobby of the facility. 

 

1925 – Seeing the potential for Western North Carolina as a travel destination, the Asheville Chamber of 
Commerce appoints an aviation committee to research the details necessary for developing an airport.  
The committee’s chairman, John A. Richburg, locates appropriate land between Asheville and 
Hendersonville for the potential site. 

 

1928 – The Asheville Chamber of Commerce and the City of Asheville spend funds to begin airport 
development after T.J. (Tolly) Roberts purchases the land recommended by the aviation committee.  
With funds and property in place, the first steps of airport development are underway, including leasing 
the new airport to various entities. 

 

1936 – A government consortium purchases the 122-acre airport and unpaved runways of 3,100 feet 
and 2,700 feet from Roberts with a combination of money and land valued at $31,000.  The new owners 
include the City of Asheville as one-half share owners, with Hendersonville and Henderson County each 
with one-quarter share. 

 

1944 – The U.S. Army Corp of Engineers (AAC) operates the airport from 1943-1947, providing air 
transpiration for their communications and weather headquarters.  During this time, the Federal Works 
Progress Administration spends $170,000 to build one paved and two sod runways.  In addition, the 
Federal Government, AAC and airport staff provides the assistance that resulted in a total of three 
4,000-foot paved runways, a control tower and a fire station. 

 

1957 – Limited by the mountain ranges surrounding the airport, it is recognized that the current location 
does not allow the growth required for forthcoming larger planes.  The leaders of Asheville determine 
that new airport is needed, and that it should be operated by the City of Asheville.  A bond issue 
authorizing the city to issue up to $1.2 million for this effort is passed. 

 

1961 – The official opening of the new $2.2 million Asheville Regional Airport (AVL) commences with 
approval to operate day and night commercial flights.  Although AVL is located 12 miles south of 
Asheville, arrangements are made for its incorporation into the city limits.  The new airport consists of 



740 acres centered around the 25,060-square-foot terminal building and one 6,500-foot runway.  The 
bill is split evenly between the Federal Government and the City of Asheville. 

1978 – What began as a difficult planning period ends in a time of great celebration for this 
groundbreaking.  Thanks to President Carter, who delivered the last $2 million, the project begins.  
Asheville Mayor Roy M. Trantham signals the ceremonious start by spreading the first load of dirt on the 
extension.  Approximately 60 local, state and federal officials were in attendance, making this an historic 
celebration. 

 

1979 – Mayor Roy M. Trantham and Buncombe County Commission Chairman R. Curtis Ratcliff sign an 
agreement to establish the Asheville Regional Airport Authority (ARAA).  Present for the signing are the 
Buncombe County Commissioners and Asheville City Council.  This action results in city government 
relinquishing overall responsibility for operations to the new ARAA beginning July 1, 1980.  ARAA 
becomes the responsible party for development and promotion.  Financial responsibility shifts from the 
City of Asheville to Buncombe County. 

 

1980 – Extended from 6,800 to 8,001 feet, the improved runway opened for use with a Piedmont 
Airlines flight taking off to Miami.  The new pavement increased safety by allowing air carriers greater 
load factors, especially during hot weather, and creating flexibility in snowy, low-visibility weather.  In 
addition to improved safety, the new runway created the ability to attract carriers with larger planes 
and longer flights, including direct flights to cities such as New York and Miami.  The Federal Aviation 
Administration funded 90% and the state paid 5% of the cost of the project, which totaled 
approximately $6.7 million and took two years to complete. 

 

1980 – With the baggage claim tripling in size and a new gate area creating double capacity, services and 
convenience were expanded.  This allowed Piedmont Airlines to install a new $35,000 conveyor and X-
ray screening device to speed the flow of passengers through the terminal building.  The expanded 
baggage claim reduced wait time for baggage and provided greater curbside space for pickup of 
passengers and baggage.  The total construction cost of $200,000 was funded equally by Buncombe 
County and the State of North Carolina. 

 

June 29, 1992 – After 5 ½ years and three phases of construction, the $20 million airport expansion and 
renovation is ready for use.  The first two phases included $12 million in expansion of the airport’s ticket 
lobby, baggage claim area and administrative office space.  An additional $8 million came from approval 
of a Buncombe County bond issue, which allowed for a second-level boarding area and jet ways to be 
built, as well as the addition of an atrium to the existing lobby and expansion and renovation of the 
ground-level boarding areas.  More than 300 attendees participate in the ribbon-cutting event, featuring 



area civic and business leaders.  According to the consulting firm, Airport Technology and Planning 
Group (AirTech), these upgrades boost the Asheville Regional Airport to fourth largest in the state. 

 

April 30, 1994 – The owners of Marketing Alliance of Brevard, David and Barbara House of Brevard NC, 
invest $50,000 and open this new, privately-owned center.  Serving as a welcome and information hub 
for travelers, the center is open and staffed 12 hours daily, providing brochures and other materials of 
the region.  The center features an 18-foot mural of the Western North Carolina Mountains to attract 
travelers to the service. 

 

December 22, 1998 – The first stage of planned traffic-flow improvement into and out of the parking lot 
begins with a new two-lane exit where the loop begins, leaving the terminal and looping behind the 
rental car storage facilities and onto Highwayt 280 (Airport Road) in front of Fanning Bridge Road.  The 
main entrance for both southbound and northbound vehicles commences here.  In addition, the lop 
road helps prevent traffic from clogging when the 211-space employee lot near the old exit is converted 
into public parking, boosting parking capcity to 961 spaces. 

 

March 1, 2003 – The new 10,000-square-foot lounge, designed by McCreary/Snow Architects out of 
Comumbia, South Carolina, cost about $2 million, and offers three times as much space as the former 
lounge.  Rocking chairs and a large vending area with tables, restrooms and a CNN Network viewing area 
offer convenience and relaxation.  The former boarding lounge is converted into a business center with 
both plug-in and wireless internet access available. 

 

February 2006 – This project includes the rehabilitation and expansion of the air carrier apron/ramp 
area adjacent to the terminal facility, which enables the airport to simultaneously park 13 “Remain-
Over-Night” (RONs) aircraft to accommodate the airlines.  WK Dickson of Charlotte, North Carolina, 
engineers the new ramp specifically to support the additional weight of the 13 added aircraft by 
constructing it with 14 inches of concrete over 7 inches of asphalt.  The project is contracted by Taylor 
Murphy of Asheville with a total cost of $2 million. 

 

April 2006 – To expand the airport’s storage capacity and service to fleet aircrafts as well as private and 
corporate aircrafts, both a bulk and T-hangar are built on-site.  Total project cost is $2.7 million and is 
designed by LPA Group of Columbia, South Carolina, and built by Buncombe Construction Company of 
Asheville. 

 



September 2006 – In conjunction with the installation of a new fire suppression system, the main public 
areas, including the Ticket Lobby and Great Hall with waiting areas and public restrooms, receive a face-
lift.  One of the main goals for this renovation is to minimize the darkness of the terminal.  Architect’s 
Schenkel Shultz out of Charlotte, North Carolina, achieve this with the addition of coffered ceilings 
throughout the public spaces, bringing light and an overall spacious quality to a previously dark area.  
Updated decorative column wraps, new carpet and flooring, new lighting, new paint and wall 
coversings, base and casework finishes also infuse the terminal with a fresh and contemporary style.  
Total project cost is $2.1 million and is completed by H&M Contractors of Asheville. 

 

November 28, 2006 – A new building spanning 18,800-wquare-feet that provdes storage space for three 
fire engines, two snow blowers, six snow plows and two snow brooms is unveiled.  Also under the roof 
lies a conference room, two administrative offices, a kitchen, and men’s and women’s dorm rooms, 
showers and lockers to allow the maintenance crew housing for overnight shifts during inclement 
weather.  The sum of the $2.9 million bill is paid in part by a combination of Airport Authority funds and 
state grants, while 80-90% comes from the Federal Aviation Administration. 

 

January 2008 – The buncombe County Commission and City of Asheville approve requests by Asheville 
Regional Airport Authority (ARRA) to amend its Joint Agency Agreement, allowing ARAA to operate more 
efficiently over the next en years.  Asheville City Council also approved amendments to the Lease 
Agreement between the City and the Authority.  Changes to these agreements allow ARAA to become 
more independent in its actions, including the ability to move ahead with capital improvements without 
specific approval from the city or county, issue leases of up to 60 years to airport tenants, accept grant 
funding without detailed approval from the City or County. 

 

June 13, 2008 - $1.3 million and one year of construction lead to improvements to the boarding process 
for passengers by building three new regional boarding ramps.  These ramps serve to keep travelers out 
of the weather elements and simultaneously improve security measures.  Passengers checking bags at 
the gate also experie3nce a new convenience in the form of the availability of luggage carts. 

 

August 8, 2008 – With the unveiling of this new $8 million facitily, up to five rental car companies can 
now conduct their services and maintenance operations on-site.  Moving the current off-site vendors 
on-site reduces traffic issues on Highway 280 and increases customer service for rental car clients. 

 

August 13, 2008 – Henderson County Commissioner Chuck McGrady, formerly an ex-officio member, is 
chosen as the At-Large member and will also serve as Secretary Treasurer for a two-year term.  Three 



airport authority members are appointed by the Asheville City Council, three by Buncombe County 
Board of Commissioners, and the seventh is now appointed by the six as the At-Large member from 
Buncombe or Henderson County. 

 

February 26, 2009 - $17.8 million in improvements, including a staffed Guest Services center, an 
additional baggage carousel, rental car desk, offices, and security measures, are celebrated at the 
ribbon-cutting ceremony and reception attended by more than 500.  Notably, the service desk is set up 
to provide travel information, arrange transportation to and from the airport, and offer business 
services such as shipping packages, copying and faxing.  The new security equipment is designed to 
detect tracts of explosives in luggage and provide a smoother flow through the security area.  The %17.8 
million is funded by local, state and federal sources. 

 

Spring 2009 – A $1.9 million grant from the Federal Aviation Administration to improve the access road 
to the general aviation area allows for the replacement of the airport security system, access control 
system and CCTV system.  Faith Group of St. Louis, Missouri, known for providing a comprehensive all-
hazard approach to emergency planning and management, engineers this state –of-thy-art system.  
Total cost for the project is $2.2 million and is contracted by I-Sys Corporation of Charleston, South 
Carolina. 

 

April 8, 2009 – Under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA), the FAA receives 
$1.1 Billion to allocate discretionary funds to qualified airports based on a project priority system that 
addresses airport and runway safety and security, infrastructure, increased capacity, and mitigation of 
environmental impacts.  Based on these qualifications, the Asheville Regional Airport receives $7.5 
million in economic recovery funds to be used for terminal improvements.  In addition to making 
upgrades to improve the t4ravel experience, it will also stimulate the local economy by creating local 
jobs.  Renovations are expected to be complete by Spring 2011. 

 

April 16, 2009 – Landmark Aviation hosts a ribbon-cutting ceremony to celebrate the opening of their 
new terminal at Asheville Regional Airport, a $4.6 million project.  Landmark’s state-of –the-art FBO 
includes a spacious conference room, pilot’s lounge, flight-planning area, and a new 23,000-square-foot 
hangar. 

 

May 2009 – Wright Brothers Way sees a new bulk hangar to further accommodate the airport’s rapid 
growth.  Having already successfully constructed a bulk and T-hangar for the airport in 2006, LPA Group 
of Columbia, South Carolina and Greensboro, North Carolina, design a new 22,000-square-foot bulk 



hangar capable of storing private and corporate aircraft.  The hangar is contracted by Momentum 
Construction of Simpsonville, South Carolina, and is scheduled for completion in May 2009 

 

 


